City Clerk

From: ‘Rebecca Johnson <rjohnson@missionpoint.com>

Sent: B Tuesday, April 22, 2025 4:07 PM _

Tor o ol . City Clerk e
Subject: ‘ “BYC, CYC, Mack Island Swim, and Wedding Events on Great Lawn

Attachmenis: . List of events involving alcohol on Great Lawn for City Councnl Approval pof

Danielle,

It's that time of year again that Mission Point kindly asks the City Council to approve events that will have
alcoholic beverages served on the Great Lawn. There are four events this year - Bayview Yacht Club Event,
Chicago Yacht Club Event, and Mackinac Island Swim Event are all pretty much the same as previous years. I
attached the diagrams for those events. There is nothing special this year that I'm aware of, just the usual
stage for the bands and such which of course we will do a vehicle permits for when the time comes to fill
those out. This year, there is also one wedding who wants to do a "champagne toast" near the Gazebo. It will
be within the confines of the natural barrier surrounding the Gazebo area. | attached a list of the four events.
Can you please let me know which City Council meeting we could expect this discussion to take place at?

Thank you,

REBECCA JOHNSON
M i SSiOﬂ One Lakeshore Drive

Mackinac Island, M| 49757

P Olnt 0 906.847.3006
RESORT missionpoint.com
Mackinae Jland 906.847.3000

L



1) Date of Event: July 15, 2025 _
a. Bayview Yacht Club Event
o Thisis the celebr: a’thIl/aWaTd ceremony for the yacht race frorn Por’r Huron to
Mackinac Tslatid. " . : .
Attendarnce: 3,060 peopl
. o Location: Mission Pomt Gleatl awn
This event will be fenced in (4 foot high fence) and the Mission Point securlty
team will be checking IDs at the entrance.
e Rough Dimensions: 220t (width) x-320ft (length) = 70,400 square feet

2) Date of Event: July 22,2025
a. Chicago Yacht Club Event »

e This is the celebratlon/award ceremony for the yacht race from Chicago to
Mackinac Island.
Attendance: 3,000 people
Location: Mission Point Great Lawn

e This event will be fenced in (4 foot high fence) and the Mission Point security
team will be checking IDs at the entrance.

¢ Rough Dimensions: Will be the same as the Bayview Race Event

3) Date of Event: July 26, 2025
a. Peter-Jones Wedding
e This is a toast to the new bride and groom after they get married at Mission
Point at the Gazebo for themselves and their guests.
e Attendance: 120 people
Location: Gazebo on Mission Point’s Great Lawn
e There is a natural/landscaped barrier (4 foot high barrier) around the Gazebo
serving as the fence around the space and Mission Point security team will be
checking IDs at the entrance.

4) Date of Event: August 10, 2025
a. Mackinac Island Swim Event

e This is a celebration after a swim race around Mackinac Island for the
participants.

e Attendance: 500 people
Location: Mission Point Great Lawn

e This event will be fenced in (4 foot high fence) and Mission Point security
team will be checking IDs at the entrance.



